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Sent:
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Subject:

Attachments:

Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Tuesday, March 01,20L61-0:06 AM

Center for Judicial Accountability
Re: Records Request/FOIL: Legislature's budget for fiscal year 20L6-2017, its "General

State Charges", and its reappropriations...
Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

March L,201-6

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602

cia @ iudgewatch.ore

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated February 23,2oL6 pursuant to the Freedom of lnformation

Law.

you are requesting ... " The Legislature's budget for fiscal year 2OL6-2017, its "General State Charges", and its

reappropriations popped in to the back of the Governor's Legislative /Judiciary Budget Bill

#s.6401/A9001 ... ".

Following please find a link to the Legislative Budget Bill #s.6401.
please note the New york State Senate does not list General State Charges in the legislative budget.

After a search, there is no further information maintained by the Senate in relation to your request' lt is

recommended that you contact the New york State Division of the Budget or seek additional information on their public

website.

I have attached a copy of the Senate's Rules and Regulations Relatingto the Public lnspection and Copying of

Legislative Records for your information.

SincerelY,

Francis W. Patience

SecretarY of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)



From: "Center for Judicial Accountability" <elena@iudgewatch >

To: "Senate Foil" <fgjl@Iy9gnate.gov>, "Robin Marilla"
<marillar@assemblffi, <records.access@exec.nv.Aov>,
<foil@budeet.ny.sov>

Date: O2l2tl2OL603:19 PM

Subject:Records Request/FOIL: Legislature's budget for fiscal year
2OL6-2O17, its "GeneralState Charges", and its
reappropriations...

Attached is my above-entitled FOIL,/records request of today's date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA)

9t4-421-1200[attachment "2-23-16-foil-senate-assembly-gov-dob.pdf" deleted by Senate Foil/senate]


